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Shovers, Marc

From: Kostelic, Jeff

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2004 3:31 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: NID bill

Marc,

Thanks for your work on this bill. Justa point of clarification - Representative Colon has divorced himself from this
legislation. Representative Richards is taking the lead. The modifications you incorporated into the bill are at the request
of Rep. Richards.

Jeff
----- Original Message----- ’
From: Shovers, Marc N
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2004 3:25 PM
To: Kostelic, Jeff '
Subject: RE: NID bill
Hi Jeff:

Yes, | finished it yesterday and it's in editing now. It should be out tomorrow. As you'll see in the
drafter's note on the bill when you get it, the pre-drafted instructions were confusing in one
particular area and resulted in a fair amount of complexity. Consequently, I'm not sure that I've
captured Rep. Colon's intent. Let me know if any changes are needed.

Marc

————— Original Message-—--
From:  Kostelic, Jeff
Sent: . Monday, February 16, 2004 3:21 PM
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: NID bill

Marc,
Were you able to finish the new draft of the NID bill?

Jeff Kostelic
Office of Representative Jon Richards
266-0650
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Shovers, Marc

From; z Marchant, Robert

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 12:50 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Drafting request

Hi, Marc--

Welcome back. While you were gone, Joe Hoey from Pedro Colon's office contacted PG, who contacted me, concerning
neighborhood improvement districts. Representative Colon wants something modeled after business improvement
districts. Since business improvement districts are something you handle, would you contact Joe? If you think this draft
should be done by me, please let me know. Thanks.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

State of Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
608-261-4454
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AN ACT to create 66.1110 of the statutes; relating to: authorizing the creation

Of@@l&;@%@ mprovement W%‘ e tvicts

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law a city, village, or town (municipality) may create a business
improvement district (BID), upon being petitioned to do so by an owner of real
property used for commercial purposes, if a number of steps are taken. In general,

a BID is an area within a municipality consisting of contiguous parcels that are
subject to general real estate taxes, other than railroad rights—of-way. If a BID is
created under an approved operating plan, the municipality may impose special
assessments on real property located within the BID, other than property used
exclusively for residential purposes, to provide for the development, redevelopment,
maintenance, operation, and promotion of the BID. A BID may not be created,
however, if a petition opposing the proposed BID is submitted to the municipality’s
governing body by the owners of property to be assessed under the proposed plan
having a valuation equal to at least 40% of the valuation of all property to beso, .
assessed. weighborbodd e

This bill allows a municipality to create a tésidential improvement &@mj NEO
upon being petitioned to do so by an owner of real property used exclusively for ~/
residential purposes, if a number of steps are taken. These steps are based on the
current law that allows the creation of a BID. In general, under the bill, a mﬁw
area within a municipality consisting of parcels that are nearby, but not necessanly
contiguous, and that are used exclusively for residential purposes and are subject t
general real estate taxes, and also includes property that is acquired by the RI1Z/ If

i
&
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NTD

used exclusively for commercial or
development, redevelopment, mainte

/ special assessments on real propert
Under the bill, a municipality or a RIZ/bo oard , as specified in the operating plan, h

S
all of the powers necessary or convehient| to implement the operating plan, and
speaﬁcally grants a mummpahty or a W oard the power to enter into contracts

Z'may not be created if the owners of property who constitute more than
[ 40% of the total number of owners of real property to be assessed under the proposed
\L\pltlal operating plan have filed a petition with the planning commission protesting
the proposed RIZ)or its proposed operating plan. In addition, a R¥% fay be
terminated if the owners of property who constitute more than 50% of the total

number of owners of real property who are assessed under the operating plan filea
,petltlon Wlth he planmng commission requestmg the termmatmn of the RY7¢

he-ass6ciation will use the
eS| eneolent association” as

; olu axation und C
For further mformatmn see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 66.1110 of the statutes is created to read: @
%;é@éggﬁ%w’@ Afstricls

66.1110 Rééﬂénﬁarglm‘provement zones! (1) In this section:

SRSt

s A

w «Benevolent assocmtrom -means-a-corporation; OrgaW&ietion “‘N\K

|
described in sectlon%{é@«lm Lc) 3 of the Intemal Revenue™ Code that is exempt from /'E

e

o

“‘t\ axation under section 501 ( ,mﬁh L Revenue Code.
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L, SECTION 1
% féfgsg"* . §§ & @g X \\
Ry N .
ﬁ ﬁ f fé‘ i é év”” ; T
1 ({) “Board” means a @Wﬁﬁ@l{{mprovement gtm@board appomted under\ﬁb\
i
2 @e \
3 (é “Chief executive officer” means a mayor, city manager, village president, or %
:
4 town chairperson. use
5 (é “Local legislative body” means a common council, village board of trustees, Eé o
el
6 or town board of supervisors. f
7 (éé{‘Municipality” means a city, village, or town. f
8 (f) “Operating plan” means a plan adopted or amended under this section for E
9 the development, redevelopment, maintenance, operation, and promotion of a
I e
10 pesidential improvement zone/ ™ ,f i st vt & %
11 (g) “Owner” means the owner of real property that is used exclusively for 5

ek
o

/ residential purposes and is located within the boundaries, or the proposed

-t
W

boundaries, of a regidénti:

1mprovement W

[y
S

(h) “Planning commission” means a plan commi ssmn under s. 62.23 or, if none

%

i

15 - exists, a board of public land commissioners or, if g;e exists, a planning committee
of the local legislative body.

vud i,g Egaaé

gﬁ@%éﬁm

17 / { % @ “&@ﬂﬁgﬁtﬂ{g 1mprovement Zope! means an area within a municipality
Y .
\ ,
18 @” consisting of nearby, but not necessarily contiguous, parcels that are used exclusively
19 gé for residential purposes and are subject to general real estate taxes, and property

20 __that is acquired by the board under sub. (4) (d).

21 (2) An operating plan shall include at least all of the following elements: j
TIRY Ay At
(a) The special assessment method applicable to the eSidential §1mprovement i
i/ g‘ 5
| UK
(b) The kind, number, and location of all proposed expenditures within the |5c¢.
S ,, e /
25 pesideptisl improvement gope/ —
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11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18i

19
20
21
22
23
24

2003 — 2004 Legislature -4 - LRB-1446/P1
MES:kjfirs
SECTION 1

(c) A description of the methods of financing all estimated expenditures and the

time when related costs will be incurred.

P

Wy L %5% é?g?f?%éé od /A jsbiric &

sptial 1mprovement aad 52

\

The planning commission haskdes1gnated a proposﬂ?‘a r&&ﬁeﬂ@%ﬁ

s T B NN R SN

(b)

s e
e it it s TP |

1mprovement @Wg and adopted its proposed initial operatmg plan.

\

' adoption of its initial operating plan by the municipality, the planning commission

i

g has held a public hearing on its proposed residential gimprovement
/  operating plan. Notice of the hearing shall be published as a class 2 notice under ch.
{

{  985. Before publication, a copy of the notice, together with a copy of the proposed
{

%% initial operating plan and a copy of a detail map shomng the boundaries of the

-

proposed yésidenitial ;,.“ provement @eg shéﬁe sent by certlﬁed mail to all

d Feside m provement The notice shall /

of real property w1th1n thepropos

state the boundaries of the proposed ngsidential ) mprovement g@x@e /and shall
indicate that copies of the proposed initial operatmg plan are available from the

planning commission on request.
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SECTION 1
e 1§?é555$iﬁ! —
1 (d) Within 30 days after the hearing under par. (c), one of the following has not
2 filed a petition with the planmng commission protesting the proposed residential /
3 g' | 1mprovementga@e§;' 1%58 priogosﬁed initial operating plan:
4 Eﬁ 1. The owners of property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating
5 plan having a valuation equal to more than 40% of the valuation of all property to
6 be assessed under the proposed initial operating plan, using the method of valuation
7 specified in the proposed initial operating plan. |
8 2. The owners of property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating
9 plan having an assessed valuation equal to more than 40% of the assessed valuation
| 10 of all property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating plan.
11 g 3. The owners of property who constitute more than 40% of the total number
12 % of owners of real property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating plan.
13 2 (e) The local legislative body has voted to adopt the proposed initial operating %
5 14 } plan for the municipality. | :
é 15 (4) (a) The chief executive officer shall appoint members to a geside M

mv»wm

[y
(2]

Loy ok
\>’/me%

improvement zone board to implement the operating plan. Board members shall be

ok
-3

confirmed by the local legislative body, shall serve staggered terms designated by the

ocal legislative body, and shall own residential property in the r;'egi‘éeﬁt?ﬁ

improvement ggrte. The board shall have at least 5 members.
L

(b) The board shall annually consider and may make changes to the operatin, ,

:  Amprovement

L0

. lan, which may include termination of the plan, for the reside
22 2@1}& The board shall then submit the operating plan to the local leglslatlve body for
23 its approval If the local legislative body disapproves the operating plan, the board

24 shall consider and may make changes to the operating plan and may continue to

25 resubmit the operating plan until local legislative body approval is obtained. Any
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}%{gi v ﬁﬁgééwézmSECTle
1 A._change to the special assessment method applicable to the 'mprovement
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 |
11 necessary or convenient to implement the operating plan, 1nclud1ngg ~ofthé-. %
12 gfollawﬁl& Vﬁwmw” MM“‘“’““"”’”’“‘”‘"’M-~»-»--;wmw/ g
13 | Wi fhe Ig;wer to contract.
14 ngv&%g acgmi'e by pu;cchase or glft -and the po;:r Wﬁiroﬁeﬁy
15
16 6 il ir;;';ement z@mgjand
17 all other appropriations by the municipality or other n:wl;ﬁew;jrecewed for the benefit P
18 %of il:w itial gﬁt:e;"e;t@@eéh;ﬁ b;lw;lz:&jn ?gg;ega;eéwgccomt in the
19 g mumc1p«;T%::easury. No disbursements from the account may be made except to
20 § reimburse the municipality for appropriations other than special assessments, to
21 %é pay the costs of audits required under sub. (4) Ei:) or on order of the board for the
22 \ \._purpose of implementing the operating plan. On termination of the residential j %
23 :;Wby the municipality, all moneys collected by special assessment g
24 % remaining in the account shall be disbursed to the owners of specially assesse‘i//
25 \

\ property in the gesiden Mé improvement @@n the same proportion as the last
AN

\,%/ 4

. s
L PR
AN s R

"

i
T

s,
o,
L



commission requesting termination of the nesidential/i
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SECTION 1

1mprovement ﬁ@’ﬁ‘%lf one of the following files a petltlon with the planning ‘

1. The owners of property assessed under the operamng plan havmg a valuation
equal to more than 50% of the valuation of all property assessed under the operating
plan, using the method of valuation specified in the operating plan.

2. The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having an
assessed valuation equal to more than 50% of the assessed valuation of all property
assessed under the operating plan.

3. The owners of property who constitute more than 50% of the total number
of owners of real property who are assessed under the operating plan.

(b) 1. A petition may not be ﬁled under this subsection earlier than one year

after the date on which the municipality first adopts the operating plan for the

tufet
W@e@f;ﬁlélmprovement gﬁgg A stric
2. On and after the date on which a petition is filed under this subsection,

neither the board nor the municipality may enter into any new obligations by

/
contract or otherwise to implement the operating plan until the expiration of 30 M

B

after the date of the hearing under subd. 3. and unless the gés’ig»egﬁﬂovement

| ¢ @pnejis not terminated under par. (c).

R——
I—————
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Méiwﬁ Aistricl

3. Within 30 days after the filing of a petition under this subsection, the
planning commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed termination.

Notice of the hearing shall be published as a class 2 notice under ch. 985. Before

publication, a copy of the notice, together with a copy of a detail map showing the
>&undaries of the residential) improvement govie; “shall be sent by certiﬁed ma:il to all 5

i\c: ners of real property within the gesiden i 1mprovemen ZOI) The notice shall

state the boundaries of the zesidential improvement Zone Aand ' hall indicate that T
copies of the operating plan are available from the plannin; commission on request
and are posted in the building in which the municipality’s governing body regularly
holds its meetings.

4. Within 30 days after the date of the hearing under subd. 3., every owner of

|
|

% property assessed under the operating plan may send written notice to the planning

K%commissmn indicating, if the owner s1gned a petition under this subsection, that the

e ey

owner retracts the owner’s request to terminate the Mpmvement zéﬁ:é

.o, if the owner did not sign the petition, that the owner requests termination of the

pe‘sl‘dmfai'mprovement W

3., and after subtracting any retractions under par. (b) 4., the municipality shall ~

al|improvement gone 6n the date on which the obligation with

#

{] terminate the fe;

latest completion date entered into to implement the operating plan expires if the

~ owners who have signed the petition requesting the termination of the wﬂﬁm

improvement @Gmigégnsﬁtute one of the groups specified in par. (a).
(7) (a) Real property used exclusively for commercial or manufacturing

purposes may not be specially assessed for purposes of this section.

st

(b) A municipality may terminate a m@idm@mprovement at any time.

Pt

(c) Aﬁer the expiration of 30 days after the date of the hearing under par. (b) /




PN AR LGRS

1
2

2003 — 2004 Legislature -9-

LRB-1446/P1
MES:kjfrs
SEcCTION 1

(c) This section does not limit the power of a municipality under other law to

regulate the use of or specially assess real property.

(END)
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Legislative Reference Bureau
PH: (608) 266-3561/FAX: (608) 264-6948
sarah.basford @legis.state.wi.us




Shovers, Marc

From: Hoey, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2003 4:52 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: LRB 2260

Marc,

Don't know if you've gotten any changes to LRB 2260 from Audra Millen, but in case you haven't Pedro would like you to
go ahead and make the changes outlined in the attached file.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Joe Hoey
Rep. Coldn's Office

Changes to
draft.doc




Starting on Page 2 Line 10 -

«E‘l
; f&f 7.

“Neighborhood improvement district” means an area wj ina mumclpahty consisting of
nearby, but not necessarily contiguous, parcels@ocated ‘within the same blockorin -
adjacent blocks separated only by a public street] that are used@t least in parﬂ excluswt—: '
for residential purposes and are subJect to general real estate taxes, and property that is
acquired @nd owned]by the board[if the local legislative body approved acquisition of the
property as part of the local legislative body's adoption of the operating plan.

Startingon Page 3 Line 6 -
/
&*&v&e “used exclusively for residential purposes and is”

On Page 3 change (e) and add (f) and (g)
[

L

Change definition of “Neighborhood improvement district” —

(e) A statement as to whether the neighborhood improvement district has the authority to
own real property.

() In the event that the neighborhood improvement district is vested with authority to
own real property, a description of the real property to be owned, the purpose of such
ownership and to whom the real property will be transferred upon termination of the
neighborhood improvement district.

(2) A legal opinion that pars. (a) to (f) have been complied with.

Starting on Page 4 Line 1 -

ReplW exclusively for residential purposes” with “subject to general real estate
taxes’

Page 5 —

Change (4)(a) to replace the requirement that all board members own residential property
in the NID with a requirement that a majority of board members own or occupy property
in the NID. City attorney came up with the following language-

“The chief executive officer shall appoint members to a neighborhood improvement
district board to implement the operating plan. Board members shall be confirmed by the
local legislative body and, shall serve staggered terms designated by the local legislative
body, and shall own residential property in the neighborhood improvement district. The
board shall have at least 5 members. | A majority of board members shall own or occupy
real property in the neighborhood improvement districg’

Page 6 Line 18 ™. g‘\ti}

~




A
/ Modify language regarding termination of a NID to require a request for termination
]/" from both a group representing 50% of all property owners assessed under the plan and a
| group comprising 50% of the value of all real property assessed under the plan. City
f attorne},/; came up with the following language —
? /
i (6) fa) Subject to pars. (b) and (c), a municipality shall terminate a neighborhood
| imfprovement district if both of the following file a petition with the planning commission
requesting termination of the neighborhood improvement district:
1.(i) The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having a valuation equal
to more than 50% of the valuation of all property assessed under the operating plan, using
the method of valuation specified in the operating plan or
(ii) The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having an
assessed valuation equal to more than 50% of the assessed valuation of all property
assessed under the operating plan; and.
2. The owners of property who constitute more than 50% of the total number
of owners of real property who are assessed under the operating plan.

[
{P/{ge 8 Line 10

Cut “one of”

- Page 8 Line 12

E Cut (a)
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2003 BILL

1 AN ACT to cre

2 of neighborhood improvement districts.

1110 of the statutes; relating to: authorizing the creation

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

having a valuation equal to at least 4qf the valuation of all property to be so, | o
assessed. pelckn” That i ¢ focated jn fle ﬁgg é}’” ;; A
This bill allows a municipality to create a neighborhood imp ovemefit district &
(NID), upon belng petltmned to do so by an owner of real propert;?ﬁsé@,exgl&melyu
ide Lrpo 0 a number of steps are taken. These steps are based on the
current law that allows the creation of a BID. In general, under the bill, a NID is an

area within a municipality con51st1ng of parcels that are nearby, but not necessarily /D06 {§

contiguous, and that Are used exchydiAddy for residential purposes and are subject t W%@?
2

general real estate td es, and also(lncludeé%roperty that is acqmredﬁpy the T\TII}/I?'/

{"ffi 5 g
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development redevelopment mamtenance operatlon and promotlon of the NID.
Under the bill, a municipality or a NID board as specified in the operating plan, has
all of the powers necessary or convenient to implement the operating plan, and
specifically grants a municipality or a NID board the power to enter into contracts.

In general, the provisions in this bill related to the filing of a petition to create
a NID, the imposition of special assessments on real property located within the NID,
and the termination of a NID are very similar to the current law provisions related
to a BID, although this bill contains additional procedures under which a NID may
not be created or may be terminated.

g c % A NID may not be created if the owners of property who constitute more than
¢ 40%

~J

Nel

10
11

jof the total number of owners of real property to be assessed under the proposed
initial operating plan have filed a petition with the planning commission protesting
the proposed NID or its proposed operating plan. In addition, a NID may be _
terminated if the owners of property who constitute more than 50%) of the total ?J&{‘C@X
number of owners of real property who are assessed under the operating plan file a
petition with the planning commission requesting the termination of the NID/‘”D
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill. andif Cithsy one ofF e P4 j
P ayby 0vhtig %w;,
ﬁgg?éi@% 7/fe, A Sranilay /3

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 66.1110/0f the statutes is created to read:

66.1110 Neighborhood improvement districts. (1) In this section:

(a) “Board” means a neighborhood improvement district board appointed
under sub. (4) (a).

(b) “Chief executive officer” means a mayor, city manager, village president, or
town chairperson.

(c) “Local legislative body” means a common council, village board of trustees,
or town board of supervisors. |

(d) “Municipality” means a city, village, or town.

(e) “Neighborhood improvement district” means an area within a municipalit;

-, ﬁ [2a st éé’%% g?f Wé"%f{g@
consisting of nearb}gbut not necessarily contiguousefj/i)arcel?f # oROASINEls
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for residential purposes and are/subject to general real estate taxes, and property
aspavt of 1€s approval of tho

that is acquired by the board under sub. (4) (df it iﬁ oy pvmt ing f?ﬁ% e
4P L3) (%)

(f) “Operating plan” means a plan adopted or amended under this section for
the development, redevelopment, maintenance, operation, and promotion of a

neighborhood improvement district.

boundaries, of a neighborhood improvement district.

(h) “Planning commission” means a plan commission under s. 62.23 or, if none
exists, a board of public land commissioners or, if none exists, a planning committee
of the local legislative body.

(2) An operating plan shall include at least all of the following elements:

(a) The special assessment method applicable to the neighborhood
improvement district.

(b) The kind, number, and location of all proposed expenditures within the
neighborhood improvement district.

(c) A description of the methods of financing all estimated expenditures and the
time when related costs will be incurred.

(d) A description of how the creation of the neighborhood improvement district
promotes the orderly development of the municipality, including its relationship to

any municipal master plan.
b1

fiz)
2
i ‘F} %A legal opinion that pars. (a) to (%6 have been complied with.
(3) A municipality may create a neighborhood improvement district and adopt

its operating plan if all of the following conditions are met:
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1 (a) An owner of real property '*‘f st deAatiAL pusph T
2 located in the proposed neighborhood improvement district designated under par. (b)
3 has petitioned the municipality for creation of a neighborhood improvement district.
4 (b) The planning commission has designated a proposed neighborhood
5 improvement district and adopted its proposed initial operating plan.
6 (c) At least 30 days before creation of the neighborhood improvement district
7 and adoption of its initial operating plan by the municipality, the planning
8 commission has held a public hearing on its proposed neighborhood improvement
9 district and initial operating plan. Notice of the hearing shall be published as a class
10 2 notice under ch. 985. Before publication, a copy of the notice, together with a copy
11 of the proposed initial operating plan and a copy of a detail map showing the
12 boundaries of the proposed neighborhood improvement district, shall be sent by
13 certified mail to all owners of real property within the proposed neighborhood
§ 14 improvement district. The notice shall state the boundaries of the proposed
15 neighborhood improvement district and shall indicate that copies of the proposed
16 initial operating plan are available from the planning commission on request.
17 (d) Within 30 days after the hearing under par. (c), one of the following has not
18 filed a petition with the planning commission protesting the proposed neighborhood
19 improvement district or its proposed initial operating plan:
20 1. The owners of property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating

: . (f6¢
@ plan having a valuation equal to more than 409%) of the valuation of all property to
22 be assessed under the proposed initial operating plan, using the method of valuation

23 specified in the proposed initial operating plan.
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1 2. The owners of property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating

_o e et
jof the assessed valuation

@ plan having an assessed valuation equal to more than 40f

3 of all property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating plan.

N (4

;kjl / 3. The owners of property who constitute more than 40@’0?5 e total number
5 of owners of real property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating plan.
6 (e) The local legislative body has voted to adopt the proposed initial operating

| 7 plan for the municipality.

| 8 (4) (a) The chief executive officer shall appoint members to a neighborhood
9 improvement district board to implement the operating plan. Board members shall

10 be confirmed by the local leslatlve body hii ierve staggered terms de&ngnated by

oLy

11 the local legislative bodﬁ%& shall ownfemdentlal pizoperty in the nelghborhoqi/

12 improvement dlstric/tf’lf‘he board shall'have at least 5 members@/ yadmajority o F

hom
13 (b) The board shall annually consider and may make changes tfj the operating
% 14 plan, which may include termination of the plan, for the neighborhood improvement
15 district. The board shall then submit the operating plan to the local legislative body
16 for its approval. If the local legislative body disapproves the operaﬁng plan, the
17 board shall consider and may make changes to the operating plan and may continue
18 to resubmit the operating plan until local legislative body approval is obtained. Any
19 change to the special assessment method applicable to the neighborhood
20 improvement district shall be approved by the local legislative body.
21 (¢) The board shall prepare and make available to the public annual reports
22 describing the current status of the neighborhood improvement district, including
23 expenditures and revenues. The report shall include an independent certified audit
24 of the implementation of the operating plan obtained by the municipality. The




2003 — 2004 Legislature -6- ” 4 LI\I;BBgZé?gg
BILL SECTION 1
1 municipality shall obtain an additional independent certified audit upon
2 termination of the neighborhood improvement district.
3 (d) Either the board or the municipality, as specified in the operating plan as
4 adopted, or amended and approved under this section, has all of the powers
5 necessary or convenient to implement the operating plan, including the power to
6 contract.
7 (5) All special assessments received from a neighborhood improvement district
8 and all other appropriations by the municipality or other moneys received for the
9 benefit of the neighborhood improvement district shall be pléced in a segregated
10 account in the municipal treasury. No disbursements from the account may be made
11 except to reimburse the municipality for appropriations other than special
12 assessments, to pay the costs of audits required under sub. (4) (c) or on order of the
13 board for the purpose of implementing the operating plan. On termination of the
% 14 neighborhood improvement district by the municipality, all moneys collected by
15 special assessment remaining in the account shall be disbursed to the owners of
16 specially assessed property in the neighborhood improvement district, in the same

- the gwirsys. desevibe A vpdoy
Sdbd %y dnf LiEWEL L& 0wl

, Aes¢ribed pud eie subgds | vs ]
a mumclipahty “shall ferminate 5’ 7

17 proportion as the last collected special assessment.

18 (6) (a) Subject to pars. (b) and (

19 neighborhood improvement district if grve e following ﬁlegfg’g petition with the
20 planning commission requesting termination of the neighborhood improvement
21 district:

22 1. The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having a valuation

Aleeay
@ equal to more than 5(){\'1@}01P the valuation of all property assessed under the operating

24 plan, using the method of valuation specified in the operating plan.
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2. The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having an

PLICLvE

of the assessed valuation of all property

assessed valuation equal to more than 50
assessed under the operating plan. o f{ﬁ?”%

3. The owners of property who constitute more than 50@?&1&3 total number
of owners of real property who are assessed under the operating plan.

(b) 1. A petition may not be filed under this subsection earlier than one year
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
contract or otherwise to implement the operating plan until the expiration of 30 days
after the date of the hearing under subd. 3. and unless the neighborhood
improvement district is not terminated under par. (c).

3. Within 30 days after the ﬁ]ying of a petition under this subsection, the
plénning commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed termination.
Notice of the hearing shall be published as a class 2 notice under ch. 985. Before
publication, a copy of the notice, together with a copy of a detail map showing the
boundaries of the neighborhood improvement district, shall be sent by certified mail
to all owners of real property within the neighborhood improvement district. The
notice shall state the boundaries of the neighborhood improvement district and shall
indicate that copies of the operating plan are available from the planning
commission on request and are posted in the building in which the municipality’s
governing body régularly holds its meetings.

4. Within 30 days after the date of the hearing under subd. 3., every owner of

property assessed under the operating plan may send written notice to the planning
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1 commission indicating, if the owner signed a petition under this subsection, that the
2 owner retracts the owner’s request to terminate the neighborhood improvement
3 district, or, if the owner did not sign the petition, that the owner requests termination
4 of the neighborhood improvement district.
5 (c) After the expiration of 30 days after the date of the hearing under par. (b)
6 3., and after subtracting any retractions under par. (b) 4., the municipality shall
7 terminate the neighborhood improvement district on the date on which the
8 obligation with the latest completion date entered into to implement the operating
9 plan expires if the owners who have signed the petitioh requesting the termination
10 of the neighborhood improvement district constitute @ thg/ groups%éfé%ed in
11 par. (a)
12 exclusively for commerci MM

wmw

I
T
i

urposes. may-not-bespecially assessed for mmﬂs@s«@fmtha«s«s&etmh; -

14 )6 4@@0 5@% A municipality may terminate a neighborhood improvement district at any

15 time.

16 {;g} fi¢)y This section does not limit the power of a municipality under other law to
17 regulate the use of or specially assess real property.

18 (END)

[)- ot
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(e) A statement as to whether the local legislative body authorizes the board
to own real property and, if so, a description of the real property to be owned, the
purpose of the ownership, and a statement of to whom the real property will be

transferred if the neighborhood improvement district is terminated.
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Representative Colon: ﬁé T red Jdie y

I have made the changes you requested, except I did noﬁcorporate all of your
suggested changes to the definition of “neighborhood improvement district.” Your
instructions suggested that the definition state that NID means “an area within a

. municipality consisting of nearby, but not necessarily contiguous, parcels located

igé 0 within the same block or in adjacent blocks separated only y a public street that are

sl % +%_used at least in part exclusively for residential purposes. . e first italicized phrase Zo2<,. %, Seg
ég%Ng%f - adds nothingito the definition. I left the phrase out because I did not see how its

addition would result in a meaning that was at all different from the /1 version of the
bill. Please let me know if this is not OK and if I have misunderstood your intent. And
instead of referring %lcontiguous parcels “that are used at least in part exclusively for

residential purposes{},jthis version states “contiguous parcels, at least some of which, x_
are used for residential purposes.” It seems to me that something must be “exclusively”

A or B — it can’t be “in part exclusively” something. Again, please let me know if this

is not OK and if I have misunderstood your intent.

Also, please review the procedure tgf&oint board members in created s. 66.1110 (4)

(a), as redrafted in this version. Youpinstructions stated that all board members must e
own residential property in a NID and that a majority of board members must either

own or occupy real property in a NID. Please review how I reconciled this inconsistency

and let me know if any changes need to be made.

Marc E. Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0129

E-mail: marc.shovers@legis.state.wi.us
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December 12, 2003

Representative Colon:

I have made the changes you requested, except I did not incorporate all of your
suggested changes to the definition of “neighborhood improvement district.” Your
instructions suggested that the definition state that NID means “an area within a
municipality consisting of nearby, but not necessarily contiguous, parcels located
within the same block or in adjacent blocks separated only by a public street that are
used at least in part exclusively for residential purposes. . ..” As I read it, the first
italicized phrase doesn’t seem to add anything to the definition. I left the phrase out
because I did not see how its addition would result in a meaning that was at all different
from the /1 version of the bill. Please let me know if this is not OK and if I have
misunderstood your intent. And instead of referring to contiguous parcels “that are
used at least in part exclusively for residential purposes,” this version states
“contiguous parcels, at least some of which, are used for residential purposes.” It seems
to me that something must be “exclusively” A or B — it can’t be “in part exclusively”
something. Again, please let me know if this is not OK and if I have misunderstood
your intent.

Also, please review the procedure to appoint board members in created s. 66.1110 (4)
(a), as redrafted in this version. Your instructions stated that all board members must
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

E—mail: marc.shovers@legis.state.wi.us



Shovers, Marc

From: Kostelic, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2004 3:36 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW:

Marc,

Here is the email Rep. Colon sent you regarding this draft.

Let me know if | need to get a new email from Rep. Colon prior to the release of 2260.
Thanks.

Jeff

----- Original Message-----

ursday, October 30, 2003 3:42 PM
To: Shovers, Marc
Cc: Kostelic, Jeff; Richards, Mike
Subject:
Marc,

Thank you.

Pedro Colén

S G




Shovers, Marc

From: Kostelic, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 2:14 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: NID Legislation

1054177_1.doc
Marc,

Attached, please find a document detailing the changes Representative Richards would like
to see made to LRB 2260/2.

Please contact me if you have any guestions about this request.

Jeff Kostelic
Office of Representative Richards
266-0650

————— Original Message-----

From: Carol M. Wirkkula [mailto:cwirkkul@reinhartlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2004 2:48 PM

To: ‘Jeff.kostelic@legis.state.wi.us'

Subject: FW: NID Legislation

, > e Original Message-----
. From: Carol M. Wirkkula
‘ Sent: Friday, January 23, 2004 2:42 PM

To: 'Rep. Jon Richards c¢/o Jeff.kostelic@legis.state.wi.us’
'sen.kanavas@legis.state.wi.us'; Richard W. Graber;
'bethn@milwaukeedowntown.com'; 'kovari@stepupmilwaukee.com';
‘amille@milwaukee.gov'; ‘tbernacc@zilber.com';
‘tangen@historicthirdward.org’

Cc: Deborah C. Tomczyk

Subject: NID Legislation

ERER R

<<1054177_1 .doc>>

I enclose a redraft of the proposed NID legislation reflecting the changes
agreed upon among Rep. Richards, Tom Bernacchi, Einar Tangen, Beth Nicols
and me at our meeting late last week. Blacklining shows changes from the
last version of the NID legislation generated by LRB. Feel free to make
language change suggestions!

I also received a voice mail message from Tara Vasby asking for
information about amounts of BID assessments. BID 21 (the Downtown
Milwaukee Management District) assesses its owners @ $1.40 - $1.50 per
$1,000 of real estate assessed value. I asked Audra Millen to help me
figure out what other BIDs assess.

Please do not hesitate to call me with questions.
Deborah C. Tomczyk

Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren, s.c.
1000 North Water Street

VVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVY




> Milwaukee, WI 53202

> Phone: (414) 298-8331

> Fax: (414) 298-8097

> E-mail: dtomczyk@reinhartlaw.com
>
>

This e-mail and any attachments may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient
» of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution,
dissemination or action taken in relation to the contents of this e-mail
and any of its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
- immediately and permanently delete the original e-mail and destroy any
copies or printouts of this e-mail as well as any attachments.
To the extent representations are made herein concerning matters of a
client of the firm, be advised that such representations are
not those of the client and do not purport to bind them.
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1 AN ACT to create 66.1110 of the statutes; relating to: authorizing the creation

2 of neighborhood improvement districts

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law a city, village, or town (municipality) may create a business
% improvement district (BID), upon being petitioned to do so by an owner of real

property used for commercial purposes, if a number of steps are taken. In general,
aBID is an area within a municipality consisting of contiguous parcels that are
subject to general real estate taxes, other than railroad rights-of-way. If a BID is
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
however, if a petition opposing the proposed BID is submitted to the municipality's
governing body by the owners of property to be assessed under the proposed plan
having a valuation equal to at least 40 percent of the valuation of all property to be so
assessed.

This bill allows a municipality to create a neighborhood improvement district
(NID), upon being petitioned to do so by an owner of real property that is located in
the NID or in the proposed NID, if a number of steps are taken. These steps are
based on the current law that allows the creation of a BID. In general, under the bill,
a NID is an area within a municipality consisting of parcels that are nearby, but not
necessarily contiguous, at least some of which are used for residential purposes and
are subject to general real estate taxes, and also may include property that is

MW\1054177DCT:SW 01/19/04
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acquired and owned by the NID board. If a NID is created under an approved
operating plan, the municipality may impose special assessments on real property
located within the NID to provide for the development, redevelopment, maintenance,
operation, and promotion of the NID. Under the bill, a municipality or a NID board,
as specified in the operating plan, has all of the powers necessary or convenient to
implement the operating plan, and specifically grants a municipality or a NID board
the power to enter into contracts. A municipality may authorize a NID board to own
real property.

In general, the provisions in this bill related to the filing of a petition to create a
NID, the imposition of special assessments on real property located within the NID,
and the termination of a NID are very similar to the current law provisions related to
a BID, although this bill contains additional procedures under which a NID may-aet

be—efea%eé—ef—may be termmated

operatmg plan havmg a valuatmn equal to more than 50 percent of the valuation of
all property assessed under the operating plan file a petition with the planning
commission requesting the termination of the NID or if the predominant use
(commercial or residential) of property assessed under the operating plan changes
and owners of property having a valuation equal to more than 50 percent of the
valuation of all property assessed under the operating plan fail to petition the
planng“g commlssmn to continue the nelghborhood Jmnrﬂvemem d]SlI‘iCl and-ifeither

S R I i

For further mformatwn see the state and local fiscal estlmate which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 66.1110 of the statutes is created to read:

66.1110 Neighborhood improvement districts. (1) In this section:
(a) "Board" means a neighborhood improvement district board appointed

under sub. (4) (a).

S W

MWALO54177DCT:SW 01/19/04
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1 (b) "Chief executive officer" means a mayor, city manager, village president,
2 or town chairperson.
3 (¢) "Local legislative body" means a common council, village board of
4 trustees, or town board of supervisors.
5 (d) "Municipality" means a city, village, or town.
6 (¢) "Neighborhood improvement district" means an area within a
7 municipality consisting of nearby but not necessarily contiguous parcels, at least
8 some of which are used for residential purposes and are subject to general real estate
9 taxes, and property that is acquired and owned by the board if the local legislative
10 body approved acquisition of the property under sub. (4) (d) as part of its approval of
11 the initial operating plan under sub. (3) (e).
12 (f) "Operating plan" means a plan adopted or amended under this section for
13 the development, redevelopment, maintenance, operation, and promotion of a
§ 14 neighborhood improvement district.
z 15 (g) "Owner" means the owner of real property that is located within the
16 boundaries, or the proposed boundaries, of a neighborhood improvement district.
17 (h) "Planning commission" means a plan commission under s. 62.23 or, if
18 none exists, a board of public land commissioners or, if none exists, a planning
19 committee of the local legislative body.
20 (2) An operating plan shall include at least all of the following elements:
21 (a) The special assessment method applicable to the neighborhood
22 improvement district.
23 (b) The kind, number, and location of all proposed expenditures within the
24 neighborhood improvement district.

MW\1054177DCT:SW 01/19/04
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1 (¢) A description of the methods of financing all estimated expenditures and
2 the time when related costs will be incurred.
3 (d) A description of how the creation of the neighborhood improvement
4 district promotes the orderly development of the municipality, including its
5 relationship to any municipal master plan.
6 (e) A statement as to whether the local legislative body authorizes the board
7 to own real property and, if so, a description of the real property to be owned, the
8 purpose of the ownership, and a statement of to whom the real property will be
9 transferred if the neighborhood improvement district is terminated.
10 (f) A legal opinion that pars. (a) to (e) have been complied with.
11 (3) A municipality may create a neighborhood improvement district and
12 adopt its operating plan if all of the following conditions are met:
13 (a) An owner of real property subject to general real estate taxes and located
% ‘ 14 in the proposed neighborhood improvement district designated under par. (b) has
15 petitioned the municipality for creation of a neighborhood improvement district.
16 (b) The planning commission has designated a proposed neighborhood
17 improvement district and adopted its proposed initial operating plan.
18 (c) At least 30 days before creation of the neighborhood improvement district
19 and adoption of its initial operating plan by the municipality, the planning
20 commission has held a public hearing on its proposed neighborhood improvement
21 district and initial operating plan. Notice of the hearing shall be published as a
22 class 2 notice under ch. 985. Before publication, a copy of the notice, together with a
23 copy of the proposed initial operating plan and a copy of a detail map showing the
24 boundaries of the proposed neighborhood improvement district, shall be sent by
25 certifie

[ =

all owners of real property within the proposed neighborhood
3

G
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1 improvement district. The notice shall state the boundaries of the proposed
2 neighborhood improvement district and shall indicate that copies of the proposed
3 initial operating plan are available from the planning commission on request.
4 (d) Within 30 days after the hearing under par. (c),-one-of-the-followins-has
5 Lo setition—with—the—planning —commission_protesting —the—proposed
6
7 +——Fthe owners of property to be assessed under the proposed initial
8 operating plan having a valuation equal to more than 40 percent of the valuation of
9 all property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating plan, using the
10 method of valuation specified in the proposed initial operating plan,: or
11 2—Tthe owners of property to be assessed under the proposed initial
;: 12 operating plan having an assessed valuation equal to more than 40 percent of the
13 assessed valuation of all property to be assessed under the proposed initial operating
§ 14 plan: have not filed a petition with the planning commission protesting the proposed
15 neighborhood improvement district or its proposed initial operating plan.
16
17
18
19 (e) The local legislative body has voted to adopt the proposed initial
20 operating plan for the municipality.
21 (4) (a) The chief executive officer shall appoint members to a neighborhood
22 improvement district board to implement the operating plan. Board members shall
23 be confirmed by the local legislative body and shall serve staggered terms designated

24 by the local legislative body. The board shall have at least 5 members;. a-majority-of
25 whemAll board members shall own or occupy-residestial real property in the
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1 neighborhood improvement district.__The number of board members representing
2 commercial and residential properties, respectively, shall bear the same relationship
3 to the total number of board members as the aggregate valuation of properties used
4 for commercial purposes and the aggregate valuation of properties used for
5 residential purposes in the neighborhood improvement district, respectively, bear to
6 the total valuation of all‘propertv assessed by the neighborhood improvement district
7 under any operating plan. The number of board members representing commercial
8 and residential properties based on the respective valuations of such types of
9 properties shall be readjusted in each annual operating plan prepared for the
10 neighborhood improvement district.
11 (b) The board shall annually consider and may make changes to the operating
12 plan, which may include termination of the plan, for the neighborhood improvement
13 district. The board shall then submit the operating plan to the local legislative body
§ 14 for its approval. If the local legislative body disapproves the operating plan, the
15 board shall consider and may make changes to the operating plan and may continue
16 to resubmit the operating plan until local legislative body approval is obtained. Any
17 change to the special assessment method applicable to the neighborhood
18 improvement district shall be approved by the local legislative body.
19 (c) The board shall prepare and make available to the public annual reports
20 describing the current status of the neighborhood improvement district, including
21 expenditures and revenues. The report shall include an independent certified audit of
22 the implementation of the operating plan obtained by the municipality. The
23 municipality shall obtain an additional independent certified audit upon termination
24 of the neighborhood improvement district.
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(d) Either the board or the municipality, as specified in the operating plan as
adopted, or amended and approved under this section, has all of the powers necessary
or convenient to implement the operating plan, including the power to contract.

(5) All special assessments received from a neighborhood improvement
district and all other appropriations by the municipality or other moneys received for
the benefit of the neighborhood improvement district shall be placed in a segregated
account in the municipal treasury. No disbursements from the account may be made
except to reimburse the municipality for appropriations other than special
assessments, to pay the costs of audits required under sub. (4) (c) or on order of the
board for the purpose of implementing the operating plan. On termination of the
neighborhood improvement district by the municipality, all moneys collected by
special assessment remaining in the account shall be disbursed to the owners of
specially assessed property in the neighborhood improvement district, in the same

proportion as the last collected special assessment.

(6) (a) Subject to pars.(b) and (c), a municipality shall terminate a

neighborhood improvement district if:~the—owners—deseribed—under—subd—3—and

1. The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having a
valuation equal to more than 50 percent of the valuation of all property assessed
under the operating 'pla.n, using the method of valuation specified in the operating
plan-, or

2—Tthe owners of property assessed under the operating plan having an

assessed valuation equal to more than 50 percent of the assessed valuation of all
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1 property assessed under the operating plan-_file a petition with the planning
2 commission requesting termination of the neighborhood improvement district; or
3 2. _The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having a
4 valuation equal to more than 50 percent of the valuation of all property assessed
5 under the operating plan fail to petition the planning commission to continue the
6 neighborhood improvement district within one vear following any January 1 on
7 which the make up of the board of the neighborhood improvement district changes
8 such that if a majority of board members in the previous year represented commercial
9 properties, the majority as of January 1 in the new year will represent residential

10 properties, or vice versa.3——The-owners-of-property-who-constitute-more-than-50

11

12

13 (b) 1. A petition may not be filed under this subsection earlier than one

14 year after the date on which the municipality first adopts the operating plan for the

15 neighborhood improvement district.

16 2. On and after the date on which a petition is filed under this subsection,
17 neither the board nor the municipality may enter into any new obligations by contract

18 or otherwise to implement the operating plan until the expiration of 30 days after the

19 date of the hearing under subd. 3. and unless the neighborhood improvement district

20 is not terminated under par. (c).

21 3. Within 30 days after the filing of a petition under this subsection, the

22 planning commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed termination.

23 Notice of the hearing shall be published as a class 2 notice under ch. 985. Before

24 publication, a copy of the notice, together with a copy of a detail map showing the

25 boundaries of the neighborhood improvement district, shall be sent by certified mail
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to all owners of real property within the neighborhood improvement district. The
notice shall state the boundaries of the neighborhood improvement district and shall
indicate that copies of the operating plan are available from the planning commission
on request and are posted in the building in which the municipalitys governing body
regularly holds its meetings.
4. Within 30 days after the date of the hearing under subd. 3., every owner
of property assessed under the operating plan may send written notice to the planning
commission indicating, if the owner signed a petition under this subsection, that the -

owner retracts the owner's

After the expiration of 30 days after the date of the hearing under

egﬁpm (b) 3., and after subtracting any retractions under par. (b) 4., the municipality
~

shall terminate the neighborhood improvement district on the date on which the
obligation with the latest completion date entered into to implement the operating
plan expires if the owners who have signed the petition requesting the termination of
the neighborhood improvement district constitute the required groups specified in

par. (a)(1) or if an insufficient representation of owners petition to continue the

neighborhood improvement district pursuant to par. (a)(2).

(7) (a) A municipality may terminate a neighborhood improvement district
at any time.

(b) This section does not limit the power of a municipality under other law to
regulate the use of or specially assess real property.

(END)
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